From: James Gardner-Hopkins

To: Kelly Karina

Cc:

Subject: Re: QLDC PDP Stage 2 Topics 29 and 30 Subtopic 9 mediation
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 11:59:17 AM

Dear Karina, all,
Well Smart has been reflecting carefully on its points of appeal allocated to these Topics.

It wishes to withdraw its interest in them, which it understands is limited to rows 13 and 14; and therefore
withdraw from / seek leave to be excused from mediation.

I am happy to file a formal memorandum to this effect, if required,

Kind regards
James

JAMES GARDNER-HOPKINS | BARRISTER

BSC | LLB (hons) | MNZIOB

M 021 277 1425 AKL 09 889 2776 WGN 04 889 2776

www.jghbarrister.com

On 21/08/2020, at 4:50 PM, Kelly, Karina <Karina.Kelly@justice.govt nz> wrote:

Good Afternoon all,
Please see attached the Notice of Mediation for the above proceedings.

| also attach the Confirmation of Numbers Attending form. This form is to be completed, served on
all other parties and returned to the Court (as per the Practice Note, Annexure 2, paragraph 4(a))
by Friday 28 August 2020.

Kind Regards,

<image002.png> Karina Kelly
Mediations Case Manager

| Environment Court of New Zealand | Land Valuation Tribunal
| 20 Lichfield Street | PO Box 2069 | WX11113 | Christchurch
Ext: 68912 | DDI: (03) 353 8536

E-mail: Karina.Kelly@justice.govt.nz

Confidentiality notice:

This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by mistake,
please:

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;

(2) do not act on this email in any other way.

Thank you.



<2020-08-21 Notice of Mediation T 29 & T 30 S 9.pdf><Mediation Attendance Form
91.doc>





